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Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701
2/12/71

M. Rita X, m‘y *
Executive Froducer, Empathy

WWBC

8800 Brookville Roxd

311101‘ Spr‘.lng, ndo m‘o

Dear Ms. Poley,

It took s0 long for the Lane tapes to reach here I'm certain I camnot be ready
to respond by the 17th or 18th, ae I'd hoped.

You 4id not send them when promiscd snd then sent them and your latter 4th elsss,
which 19 slows You also sent the tapes in the form I cannot use, not on casseties as I
asicad, This weans 1'1l bave to sse if I ¢an pay the local radio station to dub cassettes
from thén befere I can do anything, This means further delay, this being a weckend, and
added comt if they are willing. It might be much faster if when you receive this yon send
casaettes as I asked. You know most of us are not equipped as redio stations are.

You say "I cannot assign you a firm date mtil we discuss the speeifies over the

_phone,* I do not know vhat this means but I db asoume you will offer me exmctly what

you provided Lane. This quite obwiously 444 not inkluds prior resiraiat or censorship
or the use of the ddtesut switch when he waa defamstory, frem what thome who heard the
show have told me,

Please lat me know what you mean by “specifies." I an generally home, where wy office
is. The phone is 301/473-8186,

V¥hat I would like to do, if it is within ny limitations, is dub out some of lsne's
statonont, play them sand responde In thias way there will be no question of accurate
guotation, It would be mdre than I gould do to try this with all. I'd make notes of the
others when I can hear the tapes. I'd like to do tiis with all but I am without help apd
without special exulpmsnt, However, if you think using his volce would makke & better show
zy Sony TC 55 has a counter and with & casse¥tin I could give you the footage. If you'd
prefer no dubs, I'1l save uyself that time but I do think it would make for more realism.

" 8how like this -~ including this ome~ are not nev to ms, I was doing your then Steve
Allison more then a decsade ago. In all that time there has neveir been & single request
for time to respond, mever an scousation of flame or exagrerated representetion by me,
whether or radio or TV and from coast to coast.

I an told that not only did lane decline to confront me with me bn ths phons, which
dissdvantaged me muah, but you then let him ge farthur and say I belong in a mental in-

- gtitution. The one busis I know for this is that 1 abandoned my second book to got Weslay

Liebelar, a Verren Commissjen lawyer, off Lana's back. This was at the request of ssveral
of his Hollywood fiiende. ~t soems that Liebeler called Ysne a liar, Mane said he would

sjfue, and liebeler rode thé airw waves asking “ane when, It never happehsed, of course. I
did silence Lisbeler without regard to bene as liar and Mane filed no suit. One of the -
shows I then did was Mort Sdxkiwxinskix Sahl's. Mort has since written a book in which

he reports throwing his old pal Lane out of the house. .

In any svent, although I believe that glving me the same facllities with the same

. conditiona would meet your obligation, I do sugsest that we go farthur ~ that without

his having to amk you you provide Lsne a tape of my appearance and th at ntamtgnlly
comvenient time he and I have a live and unrehearsed omfrontation of your show. & has

a book due 30 he should welcome the attention. I would ask that you extend this offer
on the eir at the end of the chow I'm one, And if he refuses, thereafter seport that.

Sincerely, Harold Weisberg



mc CAPITOL BROADCASTING COMPANY
8800 BROOKVILLE ROAD
SILVER SPRING, MD. 20940
1260 Ea

Feb 8, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12,
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Enclosed please find the tape of the EMPATHY interview
with Mark Lane. :

.We are quite w1111ng to give you the opportunity to
answer Mr. Lane's statements. Please contact us at
589-7100 between 2 and 5 in the afternoon. At present
Thursday, -February 17 is a possibility, as well as
Friday, February 18. These are opeh dates as of this
time, however I cannot .assign you a firm date until
we discuss the specifics over the phone.

I will be waiting to hear from you.
Sincerely,

At -

Rita M. Foley
Executive Producer
EMPATHY



